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DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS

EXECUTIVE OFFICES
60 HUDSON STREET, NEW YORK, N- 18

CHARLES M SMITH, Jv, RA. Commuucaer

Issuance # 20 GEORGE E. BERGER, P.E
Assistant Commissioner
Building Construction

TECHNICAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE NOTICE # 3 /87

TO: BOROUGH SUPERINTENDENTS

FROM: George E. Berger, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner

DATE: June 16, 1987
SUBJECT: Emergency Lighting Compliance Procudures

As Per Section 27-381 (C26-605.1l) and
27-382 (C26-605.2)

The owners of the buildings who must comply with Emergency
Lighting Compliance, shall not be required to file any
application (BN, Misc., etc.,) with the borough offices.

The following procedure is established for compliance:

When an electrical contractor files an application with
the Bureau of Electrical Control to do the electrical
work he must do any one of the following:

l. 1If the design is done by a professional engineer
or a registered architect, the electrical contractor
.must submit with the application, a letter with the
appropriate seal and signature from a professional
engineer or a registered architect stating that the
emergency lighting as designed,complies with the
requirements of the Building Code.
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2. If the design is done by a licensed electrical
contractor, he must write in the comments field
of the application, the following: "I certify
that the design and installation as indicated
on this application complies with the require-
ments of the Building Code".

The Bureau of Electrical Control will issue a certificate

of electrical inspection to the electrical contractor or
owner only after the above requirements are complied with.
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cc: Executive Staff

BIAC
American Institute of Architects
N.Y. Society of Professional Engineers

Real Estate Board
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